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Celanese Acetate

Celco Plant

PO Box 1000

3520 Virginia Avenue
Narrows, VA 24124

July 18, 2013

Robert Weld

Director, Blue Ridge Regional Office

Virginia Department of Environmental Quality
3019 Peters Creek Road

Roanoke, Virginia 24019

Re: Notification of Construction Start Date for Six Natural Gas-Fired Boilers
Celanese Acetate (Celanese) — Narrows, VA

Dear Mr. Weld:

We are writing in accordance with Condition 27.a of our “Prevention of Significant
Deterioration Permit — Stationary Source Permit to Construct and Operate” dated
December 6, 2012. We commenced construction of natural gas boilers B10 — B15 on
July 16, 2013. On that date, permanent storm water drainage structures common to all
of the six gas-fired boilers were installed.

If you have questions or require additional information concerning this notification,
please contact me at (640) 921-6410.

Sincerely,

(20~
Andrew A. Hetz
Staff Environmental Engineer

Celanese Acetate, LLC

cc: Associate Director, U. S. EPA Region Il




